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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

TONEY ANAYA POS1' OFFICE BOX 2088 
STATE LANO OFFICE BUILDING 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501 
C505I 827-5BOO 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: ALL GAS PRODUCERS AND PURCHASE 

FROM: R. L. STAMETS, DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: MORATORIUM FROM SHUT-IN, OVERPRODUCED WELLS 

Upon a request and a shov/ing that a high-demand emergency 
exists and under the authority granted the Division 
Director, pursuant to Rule 15(G) of the General Rules and 
Regulations For Prorated Gas Pools, a pool-wide moratorium 
from shut-in for wells for reasons of overproduction i s 
hereby placed in effect. 

The moratorium shall apply in the following described pools 
for the months of January through March, 1985: 

Basin-Dakota, Blanco-Mesaverde, South Bianco-
Pictured C l i f f s , Tapacito-Pictured C l i f f s , 
Blinebry, Burton Flat-Morrow. Eumont, 
Jalmat, J u s t i s , and Tubb. 

All parties should note that no extention of this 
moratorium may be made except after notice and hearing. 
Any such request should be made by March 4 , 1985. I t 
should further be noted that overproduction and under­
production w i l l continue to accrue during this three-month 
period and wells may thereafter be required to be shut-in 
as provided in Rule 15(A) and 15(B) of said General Rules. 

January 3, 1985 

dr/ 


